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Carmel Curley

From: Carmel Curley
Sent: Tuesday 27 January 2026 16:21
To: roy
Subject: DED972 - Notification of Determination 
Attachments: DED972 - Notification of Determination.pdf

A Chara,  
 
Please find attached Notification of Determination for your Section 5 Declaration of Exempted Development 
Application – DED972.  
 
Mise le meas,  
 
Carmel  
 
Carmel Curley, Staff Officer, 
Planning Department, Roscommon County Council,  
Aras an Chontae, Roscommon, Co. Roscommon, F42 VR98 
: (090) 6637100 
: planning@roscommoncoco.ie  | 艒 www.roscommoncoco.ie 
MAP LOCATION  

 

 
 























                              

 

 
 
 
Via email:    
 
Roy Anthony Nolan & Anthony John Colwell. 
 
 
Date:    17th November, 2025  
Planning Reference:   DED 972 
 
Re:  Application for a Declaration under Section 5 of the Planning & Development Act 2000 

(as amended), regarding Exempted Development. 
 
Development: WHEREAS a question has arisen as to whether the renovation of an existing dwelling 

with works including; 1) new windows & doors; 2) works to flat roof; 3 )central heating; 
4) plumbing; 5) wiring; 6) refit kitchen & bathroom; 7) check roof insulation & 8) 
internal decoration at Clashaganny, Tulsk, Castlerea, Co. Roscommon, F45FC61, is or is 
not development and is or is not exempted development. 

 
********************************************************************************************* 
 
A Chara, 
 
I wish to acknowledge receipt of your application which was received on the 7th November, 2025, for a Declaration 
under Section 5 of the Planning & Development Act 2000 (as amended), regarding Exempted Development along 
with the appropriate fee in the sum of €80.00, Receipt No. L01/0/237822 dated 13th November, 2025, receipt 
enclosed herewith. 
 
Note: Please note your Planning Reference No. is DED 972. 

This should be quoted in all correspondence and telephone queries. 
 
 
 
Mise le meas, 
 

 
Mervyn Walsh,  
Administrative Officer, 
Planning Department. 
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